Subject: What to Expect at Tryouts

We are excited to have you attend the 2023-24 Florida Lacrosse Club State Program tryouts! Below you will find information about check-in, the schedule and the process.

FLC STATE TRYOUTS

Players receiving this correspondence have successfully registered for the tryouts! All players should be fully equipped for lacrosse as per US Lacrosse recommendations. Goalies must have athletic supporters, chest protection and throat protection.

CHECK IN

Please be sure to check your email the night before the tryout to see your jersey assignment and to confirm your name, position and graduation year is correct.

Players should arrive at least 30 minutes prior to the tryouts for check in. Knowing your tryout number will expedite your process as getting your pinnie is really the only thing you have to do at the fields!

Goalies are welcome to come early and grab one of our college players to get you warmed up on a side shooting area.

TRYOUT PROCESS

In order for a player to be considered for the 2023-24 FLC State Season, each player must register and pay the tryout fee to be entered into the player pool. The first round of tryouts is an open tryout to anyone who is interested. The call back round will be by invite only.

Projected Schedule

August 5	Saturday Tryout at Premier Sports Campus, Lakewood Ranch, FL
August 6	Sunday Tryout at Premier Sports Campus, Lakewood Ranch, FL

August 11 Call Back round invite deadline

August 13 Call Back round at Webber Int' Univ. Babson Park, FL

August 19 Final notification to players not selected

INVITATIONS

BEFORE YOU ACCEPT YOUR INVITATION, Please read through the training and tournament schedule closely as well as our Player Attendance Code that will come with your invitation to ensure that you are able to follow through on making this commitment to play for FLC. Inive will come via a link in an email from Florida Lacrosse Club. All players are required to click the link and either accept or decline the invitation.

All invitations will expire after **48 hours** of being offered.

TRYOUT ROUND 1 (OPEN)

Round 1 tryout will take place Aug 5 & Aug 6 at Premier Sports Complex in Lakewood Ranch, FL. Having the opportunity to watch players participate in both days of tryouts is crucial for a comprehensive and accurate evaluation. By observing their performance over multiple sessions, we can better assess their consistency, adaptability, and overall skills. This ensures that our evaluations are fair and well-informed, enabling us to select the best-suited players for the team. We value every player's commitment and effort throughout the tryout process, and watching them in action over both days allows us to make well-rounded decisions that contribute to the success of the Florida Lacrosse Club.

Tryout 1 Saturday Session - August 5th:

12-1:30pm 2029 & 2030 & 2031 & 2032

1:30-3pm 28 & 27

3-4:30pm 2025 & 2024

4:30-6pm 2026

Premier Sports Campus

5895 Post Blvd, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34211

Tryout 1 Sunday Session - August 6th:

9-10:30am 2029 & 2030 & 2031 & 2032

10:30-12pm 28 & 27

12-1:30pm 2025 & 2024

1:30-3pm 2026

Premier Sports Campus

5895 Post Blvd, Lakewood Ranch, FL 34211

TRYOUT CALL BACK ROUND (INVITE ONLY)

Sunday, August 13th

Having a callback round of tryouts is essential for further evaluating players who closely match the criteria for making the teams. In addition, it provides a valuable opportunity for those who may have had conflicts and couldn't attend the initial tryouts to be considered in the selection process. The callback round allows us to thoroughly assess each player's skills and potential, ensuring a fair chance for all interested participants. We value each player's dedication and enthusiasm for the Florida Lacrosse Club, and the callback round ensures that every deserving candidate receives a thorough evaluation for the best possible team selections.

Call backs invitations are sent out no later than 6pm on August 11th.

Call Back Location:

Webber International University 1201 N Scenic Hwy, Babson Park, FL 33827

Call Back Times:

10am-11:30am 2029 & 2030 & 2031 & 2032

10am-11:30am 28 & 27

11:30-1pm 2025 & 2024

1-2:30pm 2026

Call back Round Invite Deadline is August 18th

The invite period for the call back round will close Aug 18. On August 19th at 1pm we will send out notification to players who were not selected for the state teams and lay out the process to become involved in the program at a later date.